From: Daisuke Nitta

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: May 05, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0277-EX-CN-2017

Message:
Dear Leann,

This is response for the following request.
| tried to reply to the correspondence by website, but | have no confirmation number.

To: Daisuke Nitta, Fujitsu Network Communications
daisuke.nitta@us.fujitsu.com

From: Leann Nguyen
Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov

Date of Original Email:  04/18/2017

Please provide the following information

- The purpose of operation.

- Stop buzzer who will terminate the system if interference occurs.

Answers

- The purpose of operation.
To evaluate our Radio equipment which support CBRS band (3550 - 3700 MHz).

- Stop buzzer who will terminate the system if interference occurs.
Our equipment management system will be able to detect interference from neighbors.
The system will alert us to terminate the radio system.

Best Regards,

Daisuke Nitta

Fujitsu Network Communications, Inc.
Product Marketing Manager

Wireless Business Unit

Mail: daisuke.nitta@us.fujitsu.com
Mobile: +1 469-275-7007

Desk: +1 972-479-2093

Ext: 7922-2093



